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For further information regarding Exhibit A, you may: 
 
 

• Reach out to the Contractor directly via the Contractor contact 
details provided on the cover page of this contract. 
 

OR 
 

• Submit a public information request directly to PIR@capmetro.org. 
 
 
 
 

For more information regarding the Public Information Act and submitting public information requests, 
follow this link to our website: https://www.capmetro.org/legal/ 
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Exhibit H Revised - 1 
Questions to Proposers

QUESTIONS TO OFFERORS OFFERORS RESPONSES

a)  List your organization’s complete name, address, contact name(s), titles, telephone 
and fax numbers, and email address(es).
b)  Provide a copy of your firm’s standard investment management agreement.

a)  Provide a brief history of your firm and, if applicable, your parent organization.

b)  Describe the ownership structure of your firm, key individuals and affiliation with 
other companies.
c)  What is the primary business objective of your firm?
d)  Are any changes in ownership or management of your firm planned or anticipated 
during the next 24 months?
e)  Is your firm, its parent, or affiliate a registered investment advisor with the SEC under
the Investment Advisors Act of 1940?  If not, what is your fiduciary classification?

f)  Provide a full list of your firm’s consulting services and other investment related 
services you provide clients.  Additionally, does your firm provide investment 
management, brokerage or other investment services?
g)  What percentage of the firm’s revenue or its affiliates is produced through soft
dollars?
h)  Disclose any conflict of interest you have in serving in an investment consultant
relationship.
I)  Within the last 3 years, has your firm or an officer or principal of your firm been 
involved in litigation relating to consulting activities, or have they otherwise been involved 
in an SEC or FINRA investigation or litigation?
j)  What do you consider to be your organization’s main strengths?  Why are these
superior to other investment-consulting firms?
k)  Detail total assets under management (AUM) by your firm and the total number of 
Defined Contribution and Defined Benefit Pension plans (identify separately by plan type) 
you serve in an investment advisory capacity.  
l)  Does your firm or any affiliate sell investments of any type to managers?  If so, please 
explain.
m)  What safeguards do you have in place to protect client data?
n)  Please describe the levels of coverage for errors and omissions insurance and any 
fiduciary or professional liability insurance your firm carries.  List the insurance carriers 
supplying the coverage.

a)  How many analysts, responsible solely for investment manager research, are 
employed by your firm?  How many analysts are responsible for performance valuations, 
performance attribution analyses, manager searches?
b)  List and provide biographical information, including education, licenses, and 
certifications, and responsibilities for each individual that you propose to assign to our 
account.
c)  Describe your firm's backup procedures in the event that key personnel in this
assignment should leave the firm.
d)  What is your firm’s client to consultant ratio?
e)  What has been your firm’s history of professional staff turnover in the past three 
years? 

a)  Describe your firm’s overall investment philosophy.  Are there any biases (active vs. 
passive, value vs. growth, etc.)?
b)  Describe your firm's approach to investment research.  Please indicate relationships 
with researchers outside your firm.
c)  Describe the tools and software you utilize in managing and evaluating a client’s
current investments, including all in-house and external resources you access.

d)  Are the tools and software proprietary or do you utilize an outside firm? Please
explain.
e)  How do you analyze and “grade funds and the investment portfolio within a defined 
contribution plan?”
f)  How do you analyze and “grade” funds"  and the investment portfolio within a defined 
contribution benefit pension plan?

g)  Detail the criteria, from a universe of fund options, you would use to recommend fund 
replacements.
h)  Do you serve as a 3(38) or 3(21) fiduciary?  If yes, please explain the roles and 
fiduciary coverage you would provide in these situations.  
I)  Is your firm willing to acknowledge in writing the fiduciary role and its obligations?

j)  If your firm is an RIA firm, please provide a copy of the Form ADV with your RFP
response.

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

ORGANIZATION AND BACKGROUND

PERSONNEL

INVESTMENT PHILOSOPHY AND CAPABILITIES
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Exhibit H Revised - 1 
Questions to Proposers

a)  How often are performance reports produced and delivered?  Following the end of a
period (month or quarter), how long would it take to receive the report?  Include an 
example performance evaluation in the appendix of your response.

b)  List the types of analyses available to clients in a standard report package.  Include an 
example of a typical standard report produced for a client.
c)  How is risk evaluated in your approach to performance measurement?
d)  Describe how benchmarks are chosen or developed.  Describe your custom
benchmark capabilities.
e)  Describe your process for preparing performance reports.  What quality control
processes and written procedures do you have in place?  What amount of input may the 
client have in the content and format of an investment performance evaluation report?  
Please provide a sample report.

a) Please provide a detailed work plan for the services, to include any hiring and 
transferring services to your firm.  Breakdown the services by level of fiduciary coverage if 
offering both 3(21) fiduciary and 3(38) fiduciary services as a solution.  

b) Services as a solution included in the details should be whether zero or low cost revenue
share classes will be used and how revenue sharing, if any, will be distributed.

Provide a list of at least 3 names and phone numbers from similar client organizations that 
we may contact to learn more about your firm’s service level.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT, EVALUATION AND REPORTING

OTHER 

CLIENTS AND REFERENCES
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